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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Walwhan Solar TN Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Walwhan Solar TN Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”™) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
"Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board’s report. but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information. we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
-=specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
: f\ led. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
pr‘%ﬂ ns of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

S| Muigzal e
5 2
N ,

\?\\\ /‘N’\" SRBC&COLLP, aLinuted Liatibty Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4318
QT(}:@ Regd. Office : 22, Camac Street. Block ‘B, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016




SRBC&COLLP

ael Ao

Walwhan Solar TN Limited

Page 2 of 7

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
--We-also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
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reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17 a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

]

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure 2" to this report;

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2019;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements — Refer Note 40 to the Ind AS financial statements;

1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses; and

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company:.

For SRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E3_00003

rodey

per Suresh Y;ciav

Partner

Membership Number: 119878
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 16,2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date

Re: Walwhan Solar TN Limited (*the Company’)

1) {a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the
Company.

(it) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (¢) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors including entities in which
they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees,
and securities given have been complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to the generation of power through renewable sources, and are of
the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a)  Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few
cases.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise,
i .. goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
\{i\'}_@ period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(©

(viii)

(ix)

&Y)

(x1)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
customs duty, excise duty. goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
government or dues to debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans
hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers
and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under
clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and. not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to
In section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

Biaulor

per Suresh Yadayv

Partner

Membership Number: 119878
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 16,2019
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF WALWHAN SOLAR TN LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Walwhan Solar TN Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of’
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
-7 with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
. ~prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have
a materjalieffect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

Brastos

per Suresh Yadav

Partner

Membership Number: 119878
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2019




Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Notes As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 62,707.40 65,174.44
Intangibles assets 7 31.22 34.79
Capital work-in-progress 7 0.17 23.50
Financial assets

(a) Loans 9 0.10 0.10
Deferred tax assets (net) 19 702.39 752.94
Non current tax assets (net) 21 116.70 116.83
Total non-current assets 63,557.98 66,102.60
Current assets
Inventories 10 99.60 95.62
Financial assets

a) Investments 8 50.04 75.72

b) Trade receivables 11 12,280.52 8,015.35

c¢) Unbilled revenue 1,323.63 841.81

d) Cash and cash equivalents 13 2.79 427.42

e) Loans 9 480.00 -

f) Other financial assets 12 1.32 -
Other current assets 14 1.67 1.32
Total current assets 14,239.57 9,457.24

Total assets 77,797.55 75,559.84
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 15 5,000.00 5,000.00
Other equity 16 14,751.96 13,806.98
Total Equity 19,751.96 18,806.98
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

a) Borrowings 17 50,399.99 54,839.76
Total non-current liabilities 50,399.99 54,839.76

The space has been left blank intentionally



Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Notes As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

a) Borrowings 20 2,738.00 -

b) Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 47.11 -

enterprises (Refer note 37)

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 236.39 196.10

enterprises and small enterprises

¢) Other financial liabilities 18 4,152.55 1,545.93
Current tax liabilities (net) 21 117.01 -
Other current liabilities 22 354.54 171.07
Total current liabilities 7,645.60 1,913.10
Total liabilities 58,045.59 56,752.86
Total equity and liabilities 77,797.55 75,559.84

Summary of significant accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
ForSRBC & COLLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 324982E/E300003

Bl

per Suresh Yadav

JANN

Ashish Khaﬁﬂa;-mms_
Director
DIN 06699527

Partner
Membership No. 119878

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

by

Behram Mehta
Chief Financial Officer

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

Date: April 16,2019
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Soundararajan Kasturi
Director
DIN 03481637

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

Apapleste.

Santosh C R
Company Secretary

Date: April 16,2019
Place: Mumbai



Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Revenue from operations 23 13.442.61 11.655.83
Other income 24 38.04 113.10
Total income 13,480.65 11,768.93
Expenses
Finance costs 25 5.201.30 4.995.19
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 2.633.92 2.633.65
Other expenses 27 444.08 493.95
Total expenses 8,279.30 8,122.79
Profit before tax 5,201.35 3,646.14
Tax expense:
Current tax 28 1,553.60 1.684.82
Deferred tax 28 50.55 (1,041.64)
Total Tax expense 1,604.15 643.18
Profit for the year 3,597.20 3,002.96
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement gains / (losses) in defined benefit plans - -
Total comprehensive income 3,597.20 3,002.96
Earnings per equity share [face value of share Rs. 10 each]
(a) Basic (in Rs) 29 7.19 6.01
(b) Diluted (in Rs) 29 7.19 6.01
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 324982E/E300003

oo

per Suresh Yadav
Partner
Membership No. 119878

Date: April 16. 2019
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

b d Wea

\Q/

Ashish Khama———m_SoundararaJan Kasturi
Director o Director
DIN 06699527 DIN 03481637

Date: April 16,2019
Place: Mumbai

Behram Mehta
Chief Financial Officer

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

Date: April 16. 2019
Place: Mumbai

/= ﬂ'ﬂa‘:‘« LM/Z‘(’/ /ﬂ

Santosh C R
Company Secretary

Date: April 16. 2019
Place: Mumbai



Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Cash flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

Cashflow from operating activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows :
Finance costs

Changes in fair value of investments
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Liability no longer required written back
Interest income on related parties loan
Interest on income tax refund

Provison for doubtful advance

Provison for doubtful security deposit

Working capital adjustments :
(Increase)’ Decrease in trade receivables

Increase in unbilled revenue
Increase in other current financial assets

(Increase/ Decrease in other current assets
Increase in inventories

Decrease in other non current assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables
Decrease in other current Financial liabilities
Increase in Other current liabilities

Income taxes paid (net of refund)
Net cash flows from operating activities

Cashflow from Investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Disposal of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of Intangible assets

Purchase of investment in mutual funds

Sale proceeds from investments in mutual funds
Loan given to related parties

Loan given to related parties received back
Interest received on related party loan

Interest received on income tax refund

Net cash flows (used)/ from in investing activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from non current borrowings

Proceeds from current borrowings - Related party
Repayment of non current borrowings - Banks and other financial institution
Proceeds from non current borrowing- Related party
Repayment of non current borrowings - Related party
Repayment of current borrowings - Related party
Interest paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend distribution tax

Net cash flows used in financing activities

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

INR lacs INR lacs
5.201.35 3,646.14
5,201.30 4,995.19

(29.20) (61.63)

263392 2,633.65

- (49.15)
(+.36) -

(4.48) (2.32)

- 3.05

- 1.13

12,998.53 11,166.06

(4,265.17) 308.04

(481.82) (843.13)

(0.05)

(0.35) 2.61

(3.98) (24.46)

- 2.76

87.40 (55.21)

- (1,291.53)

183.47 114.21

8,518.08 9,379.30

(1.436.46) (1.849.14)

7,081.62 7,530.16

(149.12) 280.46

- 17.17

- (35.40)

(6,017.00) (1249901

6.071.88 13,070.08
(14,460.00) -
13,980.00 -
3.04 -

448 232

(566.72) 835.62
30,000.00 -
32.913.00 -

- (37,292.68)

- 50,443.00

(33,570.00) (7.822.91)

(30,175.00) (7,181.11)

(3.45531) (4.292.85)

(2,200.00) (1,500.00)

(452.22) (305.37)

(6,939.53) (7,951.92)




Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Cash flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (424.63) 413.86
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 42742 [3.56
2.79 427.42

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For SRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 324982E/E300003

Drustoy

per Suresh Yadav
Partner
Membership No. 119878

Ashish Khair%_,rﬂ.

Director
DIN 06699527

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

[

Behram Mehta
Chief Financial Officer

[

Date: April 16. 2019
Place: Mumbai

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PRSI

Soundararajan Kasturi
Director
DIN 03481637

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai

Santosh C R
Company Secretary

Date: April 16, 2019
Place: Mumbai



Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

A. Equity share capital

Balance as at April 1,2017
Issued during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2018

Balance as at April 01, 2018
Issued during the year
Balance as at March 31,2019

B. Other equity

Balance as at April 01,2017
Profit for the year

Dividend Paid

Dividend distribution tax
Balance as at March 31, 2018

Balance as at April 01, 2018
Profit for the year

Dividend Paid (refer note 39)
Dividend distribution tax
Balance as at March 31, 2019

No of Shares

Amount in INR lacs

560,000,000 5,000.00
50,000,000 5,000.00
50,000,000 5,000.00
50,000,000 5,000.00
INR lacs

Retained earnings Equity component of interest Total

free related party loans

1,668.13 10,941.26 12,609.39
3.002.96 - 3.002.96
(1.500.00) - (1,500.00)
(305.37) - (305.37)
2,865.72 10,941.26 13,806.98
2,865.72 10,941.26 13,806.98
3.597.20 - 3.597.20
(2.200.00) - (2.200.00)
(452.22) - (452.22)
3,810.70 10,941.26 14,751.96

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

ForSRBC& COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 324982E/E300003
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Partner
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1. Corporate information

Walwhan Solar TN Limited (formerly known as “Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited" and “Welspun Solar Tech
Private Limited”) (the *Company” or “WSTNL") was incorporated on July 23, 2010 as a subsidiary company of
Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited Limited (formerly known as “Walwhan Renewable Energy Private
Limited™ and “Welspun Renewables Energy Private Limited™)

During the previous year, the name of the Company has been changed from Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited
to Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and thereafter to Walwhan Solar TN Limited vide fresh certificate of
incorporation dated September 20, 2017 and October 24, 2017.

The Principal business of the Company is to sell the power generated from solar projects in Tamilnadu state. The
Company has commissioned solar power plant 107 MW (DC) out of which 53.50 MW (DC) at Musiri Village,
Tamilnadu on October 09, 2015, 36.38 MW (DC) at Ponnusangampatti village. Tamilnadu and 17.12 MW (DC)
at Ponnusangampatti village, Tamilnadu on March 19, 2016.

The Company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at C-
14, Lower Ground Floor, Chirag Enclave, Greater Kailash-1, New Delhi-110048.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Directors on April 16,
2019.

2.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013 (the Act) (as amended from time to time).

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except policy for booking
for delayed payment charges and interest on delayed payments.

2.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value-

- derivative financial instruments,

- certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments).

3 Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Revenue recognition

a) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services.

Description of performance obligations is as follows:-
Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of estimated rebates and other similar allowances when the units of
electricity is delivered.

Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. Ind AS 18 Revenue and related interpretations and it
applies, with limited exceptions. to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind AS 115 establishes
a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring goods or services to a customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The standard also specifies
the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a contract.
In addition, the standard requires relevant disclosures.
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The transaction price for long term power purchase agreements is determined based on the expected plant load
factor at the per unit rate of electricity for each year over the contract period. The transaction price is adjusted for
significant financing component. if any and the adjustment is accounted as finance cost.

b) Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been
established.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

¢) Unbilled revenue
Unbilled revenue represents services rendered by the Company but not invoiced as at balance sheet date.

3.2 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that
right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Company as lessee
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially

all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However. if there is no reasonable certainty that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

3.3 Foreign currencies
The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the
balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which
they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction
for future productive use.

3.4 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualitying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the asscts are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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3.5 Income Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

a) Current tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the respective subsidiary companies operates
and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement
of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

For operations carried out under tax holiday period (80IA benefits of Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax assets
or liabilities, if any, have been established for the tax consequences of those temporary differences between the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deterred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which
is likely to give future economic benefits in the [orm of availability of set off against future income tax liability.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably
and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised. The Company reviews
the "MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no
longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

[n the situations where one or more units of the Company are entitled to a tax holiday under the tax law, no
deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of temporary differences which reverse during the tax
holiday period, to the extent the concerned unit's gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax
holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is
recognized in the year in which the temporary differences originate. However, the Company restricts recognition
of deferred tax assets to the extent it is probable that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the temporary differences which
originate first are considered to reverse first.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised. based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

3.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
ifany. Cost includes purchase price (net of trade discount and rebates) and any directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use and for qualifying assets. borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Company accounting policy. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs
for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. Likewise. when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount
of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation commences when an asset is ready for its intended use. Freehold land and assets held for sale are
not depreciated.

Depreciation is recognised on the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. using the straight-line method.

The estimated useful lives. residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The Company, based on
technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain items of building,
plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule II
to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect
fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:
Buildings - 25 Years

Plant and Machinery - 25 Years

Computer and Networking - 3 Years

Furniture and fixture - 10 years

Office equipment - 5 years

Vehicle - 10 years

Decapitalisation

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

3.7 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses if any.

Derecognition of Intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset. measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset. are recognised in statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognised.

Useful lives of intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting
period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
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embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method. as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Estimated useful life of the software is 3 to 5 years.
3.8 Impairment of tangible and Intangible assets

The Company assesses. at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required. the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash-generating unit’s (CGU)
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of the
Company,

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations. which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and
forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods. a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond
periods covered by the most recent budgets/torecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In
any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the market in which the asset is
used.

3.9 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its
present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

- Cost of inventory includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

- Costs of inventories are determined on weighted average basis.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale.

Unserviceable/damaged stores and spares are identified and written down based on technical evaluation.

3.10 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertaintics surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

3.11 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
. provisions of the instruments.
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate. on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

3.11.1 Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value.
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within
a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition. the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present
the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity
instruments, other than equity investment which are held for trading. Subsequently. they are measured at fair value
with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or
loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in cquity instruments are classified as at FVTPL. unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity
instruments which are not held for trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised
in statement of profit and loss.

d) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or. where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets)
is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company balance sheet) when:

- the right to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through™ arrangement; and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset. the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company continuing
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involvement. In that case. the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

¢) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company
recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on
the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

3.11.2  Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments
a) Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

b) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

c) Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of financial liabilities at amortised cost,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and
losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

d) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

e) Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability
at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently. the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

f) Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and
foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross currency
swaps.
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Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting year. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in statement profit and loss immediately.

g) Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities.
For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s
senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business
model oceurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations.
[f the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification
date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting year following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

h) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.12 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is:

- expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

- held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting year. or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting year.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting year, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
year.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

3.13 Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts. unless possibility of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash
and cash equivalents include balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
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For the purpose of the statement of cash tlows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits.
as defined above. net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management.

3.15 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

3.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable to the equity holders of the Company (after
adjustment for income in respect of dilutive potential ordinary shares) by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential
equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e.
the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the
financial statements by the Board of Directors.

3.17 Dividend distribution te equity shareholders of the Company

The Company recognises a liability to make dividend distributions to its equity holders when the distribution is
authorised and the distribution is no fonger at its discretion. As per the corporate laws in India. a distribution is
authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

In case of Interim Dividend. the liability is recognised on its declaration by the Board of Directors.

4  Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company’s
financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards. if applicable, when they
become effective.

a) Ind AS116 - Leases

Ind AS 116 Leases was notified in March 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. It sets out the principles for the recognition. measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet
model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is
substantially unchanged from today’s accounting under Ind AS 17. Ind AS 116 requires lessees and lessors to
make more extensive disclosures than under Ind AS 17. The Company is in the process of evaluating the
requirements of the standard and its impact on its financial statements.

b) Ind AS 12 — Income taxes (amendments relating to income tax consequences of dividend and uncertainty
over income tax treatments)

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the income
tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the
entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. The company does not expect any impact from this
pronouncement. It is relevant to note that the amendment does not amend situations where the entity pays a tax
ondividend which is effectively a portion of dividends paid to taxation authorities on behalf of shareholders. Such



Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Selar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

amount paid or payable to taxation authorities continues to be charged to equity as part of dividend. in accordance
with Ind AS 12.

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specifies that the amendment is to be applied to the determination
of taxable profit (tax loss). tax bases. unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. when there is uncertainty
over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. It outlines the following: (1) the entity has to use judgement. to
determine whether each tax treatment should be considered separately or whether some can be considered
together. The decision should be based on the approach which provides better predictions of the resolution of the
uncertainty (2) the entity is to assume that the taxation authority will have full knowledge of all relevant
information while examining any amount (3) entity has to consider the probability of the relevant taxation
authority accepting the tax treatment and the determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses.
unused tax credits and tax rates would depend upon the probability. The Company does not expect any significant
impact of the amendment on its financial statements.

¢) Ind AS 109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regarding termination rights in order to allow
measurement at amortised cost (or, depending on the business model. at fair value through other comprehensive
income) even in the case of negative compensation payments. The Company does not expect this amendment to
have any impact on its financial statements.

d) Ind AS 19 — Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments clarify that if a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs. it is mandatory that the current
service cost and the net interest for the period after the re-measurement are determined using the assumptions used
for the re-measurement. In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a plan amendment,
curtailment or settiement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

¢) Ind AS 23 — Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its
intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating
the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company does not expect any impact from this amendment.

5 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
Accounting of Delayed Payment Charges

Delayed payment charges were hitherto recognized only when they are realised/recovered. With effect from April
01, 2018, the Company has revised its accounting policy to recognize Delayed Payment Charges (DPC) on accrual
basis based on contractual terms and an assessment of certainty of realization which could be based either an
acknowledgement of the charges by the concerned customer or if a regulatory or statutory body passes a
favourable order. Management believes that this policy results in the financial statements providing reliable and
more relevant information about the effects of transaction on the Company financial position and performance.
The revision in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively and does not have any significant impact on
current year and previous year statement of profit and loss and retained earnings as at March 31, 2017.

6  Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the Company accounting policies, management of the Company is required to make
Judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of
the revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future years. Detailed information about each

Nl
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

Estimates used for impairment of property. plant and equipment of certain cash generating units (CGU) - Note 7
Estimation of current tax and deferred tax expense (including Minimum Alternate Tax credit) - Note 19 and 28
Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors.
including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

8. Investments

Current

Mutual Funds (Quoted) (valued at fair value)

- Invesco India Liquid fund- Direct plan growth - Growth (March 31, 2019: 1945.238
units, March 31, 2018: Nil)

- DSP BlackRock Liquidity Fund-Direct-Growth (March 31, 2019: Nil, March 3 1,
2018: 3,046.738 units)

Total Aggregate Quoted Investments

8.1 Category-wise other investments-as per Ind AS 109 classification

Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL (Quoted mutual fund)

9. Loans

Non- Current

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Security deposits

Allowance for doubtful advances

Security deposits

Current

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Related Parties (refer note 30)

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs
50.04 -
- 75.72
50.04 75.72
INR lacs
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
50.04 75.72
As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
0.10 0.10
1.13 1.13
(1.13) (1.13)
0.10 0.10
480.00 -
480.00 -

The Company has entered into Inter corporate deposit with Tata Power Solar Systems limited for a period of 90 days. The inter corporate
deposit is unsecured. Interest rate- Average yield on liquid mutual funds for 3 months. Repayment terms: Principal is payable at the end

of 90 days along with interest.
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Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019

10. Inventories

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Inventories (Valued at lower of cost and realisable value)
Stores and spare parts 99.60 95.62
99.60 95.62
11. Trade receivables
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Current
Trade receivables (Unsecured, considered good) 12,280.52 8.015.35
12,280.52 8,015.35
Age of receivables:
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Within the credit period 2,301.02 2,257.58
1-90 days past due 2.884.10 2,695.02
91-182 days past due 2.226.56 3.062.75
More than 182 days past due 4,868.84 -
12,280.52 8,015.35
*The credit risk is very limited due to the fact that the customers are government entities.
12. Other financial assets
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Interest Accrued on related party loans (refer note 30) 1.32 -
1.32 -
13. Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
(a) Balances with Banks
a) In Current accounts 2.79 427.42
2.79 427.42
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Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerty known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019

14. Other assets

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Current
Unsecured, considered good
(a)  Advances other than capital advances 1.67 1.32
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(a)  Advances other than capital advances 3.05 3.05
Allowance for doubtful advances (3.05) (3.05)

1.32




Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

15. Equity share capital

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Authorised share capital
140,000.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each (As at March 31. 2018 - 140.000.000) 14.000.00 14.000.00
14,000.00 14,000.00
Issued and subscribed capital
50.000.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up (As at March 31, 2018 - 50,000.000) 5.000.00 5.000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
15.1 Fully paid equity shares Number of shares Share capital
(INR Lacs)
Balance as at 1 April, 2017 50.000.000 5,000.00
Movements during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2018 50,000,000 5.000.00
Movements during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 50,000.000 5.000.00

15.2 Details of shares held by the holding company
Fully paid equity
shares
As at March 31, 2019
Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (WREL) (Formerly known as Walwhan Renewable Energy 50.000.000
Private Limited and Welspun Renewables Energy Pvt Ltd) the Holding Company including Six shares
are held by Nominee Shareholders on behalf of WREL

As at 31 March, 2018

Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (WREL) (Formerly known as Walwhan Renewable Energy 50.000.000
Private Limited and Welspun Renewables Energy Pvt Ltd) the Holding Company including Six shares

are held by Nominee Shareholders on behalf of WREL

15.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5%

As at March 31, 2019 Number of shares % holding of
held equity shares

Fully paid equity shares

Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (WREL) (Formerly known as Walwhan Renewable Energy 50.000.000 100%
Private Limited and Welspun Renewables Energy Pvt Ltd) the Holding Company including Six shares

are held by Nominee Shareholders on behalf of WREL

As at March 31, 2018 Number of shares % holding of
held equity shares

Fully paid equity shares
Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (WREL) (Formerly known as Walwhan Renewable Energy 50.000,000 100%
Private Limited and Welspun Renewables Energy Pvt Ltd) the Holding Company including Six shares
are held by Nominee Shareholders on behalf of WREL




Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Selar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

15.4 Voting Right

Fully paid equity shares which have a par value of Rs 10 each. carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends. The C ompany declares
and pays dividends in indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company. after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

16. Other equity

As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Retained earnings (refer note 16.1) 3.810.70 2.865.72
Equity component of interest free related party loans (refer note 16.2) 10.941.26 10.941.26
14,751.96 13,806.98
16.1 Retained earnings
As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Balance at the beginning of the year 2.865.72 1.668.13
Profit for the year 3,597.20 3.002.96
Less : Dividend Paid (refer note 30) (2.200.00) (1,500.00)
Less: Dividend distribution tax (452.22) (305.37)
Balance at the end of the year 3,810.70 2,865.72
16.2 Equity component of interest free related party loans
As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Balance at the beginning of the vear 10.941.26 10.941.26

Accounted during the yvear - -
Balance at the end of the year 10,941.26 10,941.26




Walwhan Solar TN Limited
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17. Non-current borrowings

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Unsecured - at amortised cost
(1) Term loans from banks (refer note 17.1) 28.924.22 -
(i1) Liability component of interest free related party loan (refer note 17.1 and 30) 2,073.42 1.867.41
(ii1) Loans from related parties (refer note 17.1 and 30) 19,402.35 52,972.35
Total non-current borrowings 50,399.99 54,839.76

17.1 Security & terms of repayment
Term Loans from Banks - March 31, 2019
Details of security for term loan availed from Bank
Tata Power Renewable Energy Limited shall provide an irrevocable & unconditional corporate guarantee, guaranteeing repayment
of the facility interest, default interest and all amounts payable under the financing documents.

Details of repayment terms for term loan availed from Bank

Particulars Amount
(INR lacs)
Amount Outstanding as at March 31. 2019 30,000.00
Less: Impact of recognition of borrowing at amortised cost using effective 115.78
interest method under Ind AS
Net Balance appearing in tinancial statements 29,884.22
Repayable in FY 2019-20 960.00
Repayable in FY 2020-21 1,800.00
Repayable in FY 2021-22 1,800.00
Repayable in FY 2022-23 1.920.00
Repayable in FY 2023-24 1.920.00
Repayable in FY 2024-29 10,800.00
Repayable in FY 2029-30 onwards 10,800.00

Loans from Related Parties - March 31, 2019

Loan from related parties includes loan taken from Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (Holding Company) for repayment of its
term loan and buyers credit taken. Said loan is unsecured and carry interest ‘@ 10% p.a. and is repayable as a bullet repayment at
the end of 10 years from the date of disbursement of loan. As per agreement terms, the Company can prepay a part or entire
amount of loan without any prepayment premium.

Liability component of interest free reiated party loan

Interest free loan taken from Holding Company i.e. Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited. The Company has accounted said loan
as per Ind AS 109.

18. Other financial liabilities

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Current
(a) Current maturities of long term debt 960.00 -
(b) Interest accrued but not due on related party loans (refer note 30) 3,159.11 1,503.35
(c) Capital creditors 33.44 42.58

4.152.55 1,545.93




Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

19. Deferred tax balances

As at As at
March 31,2019  March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs

Deferred tax assets 2,365.48 1,624.03
Deferred tax liability 1,663.09 871.09
Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) 702.39 752.94
Deferred Tax is on account of:
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (1,663.09) (871.09)
Total (1,663.09) (871.09)
Add: MAT credit entitlement 2,365.48 1,624.03
Net Deferred Tax Asset 702.39 752.94
Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net)
Opening balances at the beginning of the year 752.94 (288.70)
Tax (expense)/ income during the year (50.55) 1,041.64
Closing balances at the end of year 702.39 752.94

The Company is eligible for tax holiday under section 80IA of Income Tax Act, 1961 and planning to avail the tax
holiday benefit from the Financial year 2020-21 to 2029-30. Accordingly, net deferred tax liabilities for timing
differences originating as on Balance Sheet date and reversing within the tax holiday period has not been recognized.

20. Current borrowings

As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Unsecured - at amortised Cost
a) Loans from related parties (refer note 30) 2,738.00 -
2,738.00 -

Note :

Unsecured - At amortised Cost
The Company entered into Inter corporate deposit with Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited for Rs. 2,640 Lacs & with
Walwhan Solar BH Ltd for Rs. 98 Lacs for a period of 90 days. The inter corporate deposit is unsecured.

Interest rate - Average yield on liquid mutual funds for 3 months

Repayment terms: The principal is payable at the end of 90 days along with interest.




Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

21. Tax assets and liabilities

Non current tax assets
Advance tax (net of provision for income tax)

Current tax liabilities
Income-tax payable

22. Other current liabilities

Statutory liabilities

As at As at
March 31,2019  March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs

116.70 116.83
116.70 116.83
117.01 -
117.01 -
As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
354.54 171.07
354.54 171.07




Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

23. Revenue from operations

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
(a) Sale of power supply contract with customers
Sale of electricity 13.541.66 11.655.83
Less : Rebate/ Discount 99.05 -
13,442.61 11,655.83

Details of Revenue from contract with customers

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Revenue from power supply (net of cash discount) 13.442.61 11,655.83
Total revenue from contract with customers 13,442.61 11,655.83
Add : Rebate/ Discount 99.05 -
Total revenue as per contracted price 13,541.66 11,655.83
Contract balances
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Contract assets - -
Contract liabilities - -
Receivables
Trade receivables (Gross) 12.280.52 8.015.33
Less : Allowances for doubtful trade recievable - -
Unbilled revenue 1.323.63 841.81
Net receivables 13,604.15 8,857.16

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Contract
liability is the entity's obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received
consideration from the customer in advance. Contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become
unconditional and contract liabilities are recognized as and when the performance obligation is satistied.

Disaggregation of Revenue
The Company has a single stream of revenue i.e. sale of power

24. Other income

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR Ilacs INR lacs
(a) Other non operating income
Interest income on ICD loan (refer note 30) 4.36 -
Liability written back - 49.15
Other income 4.48 2.32

(b) Other gains

Change in fair value of mutual funds investments 29.20 61.63
e 38.04 113.10




Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

25. Finance costs

(a) Interest costs:
Interest on loans from related parties (refer note 30)

Interest on bank loan

(b) Other borrowing cost:
Upfront fee on prepayment of loan
LUT issuance charges
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation
Others

26. Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of Property. plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

Total depreciation expense

27. Other expenses

Consumption of Stores, Oil, etc.
Repairs and Maintenance

Rates & taxes

Insurance

Other Operation Expenses
Electricity expenses

Travelling and conveyance
Consultants' Fees

Payments to auditors (refer note 34)
Cost of Services Procured

Legal Charges

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (refer note 35)
Directors Fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Provision for doubtful advances
Provision for security deposits

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs

4.124.56 1.890.46

1.049.18 2.483.51

- 195.52

- 409.71

- 13.35

27.56 2.64

5,201.30 4,995.19

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

INR lacs INR lacs

2.630.35 2,633.04

3.57 0.61

2,633.92 2,633.65

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

INR lacs INR lacs

3.65 20.19
64.45 51.17
44.51 85.34
15.02 24.58
90.94 98.75
87.65 8§1.18
10.31 12.37
3.77 9.23
5.98 6.75
58.92 35.85
5.54 6.00
45.15 32.55
2.71 7.50
1.48 18.31

- 3.05

- 1.13
444.08 493.95
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28. Income taxes

Income taxes recognised in profit and loss For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Current tax 1,553.60 1,684.82
1,553.60 1,684.82
Deferred tax expense/ (credit)

a) In respect of temporary differences 792.00 (215.10)
b) MAT credit (741.45) (826.54)
50.55 (1,041.64)

Total income tax expense recognised 1,604.15 643.18

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31,2019 March 31,2018
INR lacs INR lacs

Profit Before Tax considered for tax working 5,201.35 3,646.14
Income tax expense calculated at 29.12% for FY 2018-19 and 28.84% for 1,514.63 1,051.55
FY 2017-18 .
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit [3.15 64.25
Effect of non taxable income - (0.01)
Effect of tax holiday period - -
Effect of movement on which no deferred tax was recognised or - (1,005.09)
adjustments arising in current year
Effect of changes in tax rates - 8.38
Effect of Other Items - Recognition of MAT Credit & tax paid for earlier 76.37 524.10
years
Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit or loss at 1,604.15 643.18

Effective tax rate of 30.84% (March 31, 2018 17.64%)

Note:-
a). The tax rates used for the years 2017-18 and 2017-18 reconciliation above is the corporate tax rate of 29.12% and
28.84% respectively as payable by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.

b). The Company has to pay taxes based on the higher of Income Tax profit of the company or MAT at 21.3416% of
book profit for the year 2018-19 and 2017-18.

¢). The Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) rate applicable is 21.3416% of the book profit for the year 2018-19 and 2017-
18.
d). During the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2019, the company has paid dividend to its shareholders. This

has resulted in payment of DDT to the taxation authorities. The company believes that DDT represents additional
payment to taxation authority on behalf of the shareholders. Hence DDT paid is charged to equity.
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29. Earnings per share

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Basic earnings per share (refer note 29.1) (INR in Rs) 7.19 6.01
Diluted earnings per share (refer note 29.2) (INR in Rs) 7.19 6.01

29.1 Basic earnings per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as
follows:-
INR Lacs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the company (INR Lacs) 3,597.20 3.,002.96

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic 50,000,000 50,000,000
earnings per share (In Nos)

29.2 Diluted earnings per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share are

as follows:-
INR Lacs

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

Earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share (INR 3,597.20 3,002.96
Lacs)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted 50,000,000 50,000,000

earnings per share (In Nos)

I"Ir' s .//
s




Walwhan Solar TN Limited
(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019

30. Related party transactions

Al Related parties where control exists:
(1) Holding companies
The Tata Power Company Limited (Ultimate Holding Company)
Tata Power Renewable Energy Limited ( Subsidiary of the Ultimate Holding Company)
Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (Holding Company) (formerly known as Walwhan Renewable Energy Private Limited and Welspun Renewables
Energy Private Limited)

(ii) Fellow subsidiary companies (with whom transaction has been done)
Walwhan Solar BH Limited (formerly known as Walwhan Solar BH Private Limited and Welspun Energy Tharkhand Private Limited)
Walwhan Solar MP Limited (formerly knonw as Walwhan Solar MP Private Limited and Welspun Solar Madhya Pradesh Private Limited)
Walwhan Solar Energy GJ Limited (formerly known as Walwhan Solar Energy GJ Private Limited and Unity Power Private Limited)

B. Other related parties (where transactions have taken place during the year or previous year / balances outstanding):
(1) Fellow subsidiary companies
Af-Taab Investment Company Limited
Tata Power Solar Systems Limited

C.  Directors
Ashish Khanna
Soundararajan Kasturi w.e.f June 26, 2018
Anjali Kulkarni w.e.f June 26. 2018
Diptivilasa Devanakonda upto -July 3, 2018
Novel Lavasa- upto July 3. 2018
Unni Gopalakrishnan - upto June 27. 2018
Punnet Munjal - upto June 27, 2018
Parminder Jassal - upto June 27, 2018

D.  Key Managerial Personnel (KMP's)
Mahesh Paranjpe - Chief Executive Officer wef from September 28. 2018
Rajesh Daga- Chief Financial Officer (CFO appointed on April 16,2018 and CFO upto January 31. 2019)
Behram Mehta- Chief Financial Officer wef March 06,2019
Santosh C.R - Company Secretary (KMP w.e.f February 27, 2018)




Walwhan Solar TN Limited

(Formerly known as Walwhan Solar TN Private Limited and Welspun Solar Tech Private Limited)

Notes to the Financial Statements
Related Party Disclosures.....(Contd.)

Details of Transactions:

INR lacs
Particulars Year Fellow subsidiaries Holding Company Ultimate Key Management Personnel
Holding
Combanv
Walwhan Walwhan  Tata Power  Walwhan Af-Taab  Tata Power  Walwhan The Tata Novel Anjali Diptivilasa
Solar MP  Solar Energy Solar Solar BH  Investment Renewable Renewable Power Lavasa Kulkarni Devana
Lid GJ Limited Systems Limited Company Energy Energy Company Konda
Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited
Current Borrowings taken 2019 - - - 98.00 12.500.00 - 381500 16.500.00 - - -
2008 - - - - - - - - - - -
Current Borrowings repaid 2019 - - - - 12.500.00 - L175.00 16.500.00 - - -
2018 341300 o000 - - - - 291730 - - - -
Non Current Borrowings taken 2019 - - - - - - - - - - -
2018 - - - - - - 43.00 - - - -
Non Current Borrowings repaid 2019 - - - - - - 0.00 - - - -
218 - - - - - - ".822.90 - - - -
Current Loans Given 2019 - - 480.00 - - 480.00 - 13.300.00 - - -
2018 - - - - - - - - - - -
Current Loans Given received back 2019 - - - - - 480.00 - 13.500.00 - - -
2018 - - - - - - - - - - -
Short term advance Received 2019 - - - - - - - - - - -
2018 B B - - - - 127.00 - - - .
Short term advance repaid 2019 - - - - - - - - - - -
2018 - - - - - - 12700 - -
Director sitting fee 2019 - - - - - - - - 0.33 1.20 0.53
2018 - - - - - - - - EN - 3.30
Purchase of goods & Services 2019 - - - - - - 3569 183 - - -
2018 - - - - - - 49.65 .68 - - -
Interest Income 2019 - - 132 - - 0.28 - 276 - - -
2018 - - - - - - - - - - -
Dividend Paid 2019 - - - - - - 2.200.00 - - - -
2018 - - - - - - 1.5300.00 - - - -
Interest expense 2019 - - - 033 180.87 - 371580 22736 - - -
2018 1780 1726 - - - - - - - -
Balances outstanding
Non Current financial Liabilitics - Borrowings 2019 - - - - - - 19.402.35 - - - -
2018 - - - - - . 5297240 - - - -
Non Current financial liabilitics - Borrowings 2019 - - - - - - 207342 - - - -
- interest free loan
2048 - - - - - - 18367 40 - - - -
Other Current financial liabilitics- Interest 2019 - - - 0.30 - - 315881 - - - -
accrued
2008 . - - R - - 150335 . . . -
Current financial liabilitics - Borrowings 2019 - - - 98.00 - - 2.640.00 - - - -
2018 - - - - - - - - - - -
Loans to Related Partics 2019 - - 48000 - - - - - - - -
2018 - - - - - - - - - - -
Other financial assets -Accured [nterest 2019 - - 1.32 - - - - - - - -
2018 - - - - - - - - - -
Trade Payables 2019 - - - - - - 3261 121 - 0.32
2018 - - - - - - 48.80 0.62 0.72 - .72
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31. Financial Instruments

1 Fair values

Set out below. is a comparison by class of the carrying amount and fair value of the financial asscts and liabilities

Carryving value

Fair Value

March 31 2019

March 31 2018

March 31 2019

March 31 2018

INR lacs INR lacs INR laes INR lacs
Financial asscts
Cash and Cash Equivalents 279 42742 279
Trade Receivables 12.280.52 801533 12.280.52
Unbilled Revenue L. 841.81 132363
FVTPL Financial Investments # Mutual fands 7372 30.04
Loans 480.10 o0 480,10
Other financial asscts 132 - 1.32 -
Total 14,138.40 9.360.40 14,138.40 9,360.40
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 283.50 196.10 28350 196.10
Fleating rate borrowings (including current maturities) 29.884.22 - 29.884.22 N
Fixed rate borrowings (including current maturities) 22.140.35 3297235 2214033 3297235
Interest free borrowings 207342 1.867 41 207342 1.867 41
Other financial liabilities {excluding current maturitics) 3.192 55 134593 3.192.55 1.545.93
Total 57,574.04 56,581.79 57.574.04 56,581,79

The management assessed that cash and cash cquivalents, trade receivables. unbilled revenue. trade pavables. other fin

term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial asscts and tiabilities is included at the amount at which the nstrument could be cxch:

ancial assets and liabilities approximate their carrving amounts largely due to the short

anged in a current transaction between willing partics. The following methods and

(%)

assumptions werc used to estimate the fair values

- Fair value of the mutual funds are based on its net asset value {NAV) near the reporting datc

- The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties. principally banks and financial institutions, Currency and Intercst vate swaps. foreign oxchange forward are valued using
valuation techniques. which employs the use of market observable inputs. The valuation has been done by an independent expert. Further during the year. all borrowings including foreign currency from banks
and financial institution has been fully repaid

- Fair valuc of interest bearing borrowings and loans are determined using discounted cash flow method (DCF) using discount rate that reflects the issuers borrowing rate of a similar loan, The own
performance risk has been assessed to be nsignificant

Fair value hicrarchy

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that arc either observable or unobservable and consists of the following three levels

Level | Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) i active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This comprises of mutual funds that have quoted price.

Level 2 Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability. cither directly (ic. as prices) or indircetly (i.c. derived from prices). This comprises of
derivative financial instruments and borrow ings

Level 3 Inputs are not based on observable market data tunobservable inputs). Fair values arc determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are ncither supported by prices
from observable current market transactions in the san instrument nor are they based on available market data. The Company docs not have any such financial instruments

The following table summarizes financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value disclosures
are required)

Eair value hierarchy as at March 31, 2019

Date of valuation Quoted prices in Significant Significant Total
active markets observable unobservable
{Level 1) inputs inputs
Tevel 2y (Level 3\

INR lacs INR lacs INR lacs INR lacs
Asset measured at fair value
FVTPL financial investments March 31. 2019 30.04 - - 30.04

50.04 - - S0.04

Liabilities for which fair values arc disclosed
Floating rate borrowings March 31. 2019 - 29.884.22 - 29.884.22
Fixed ratc borrowines (INR} March 31. 2019 - 22.140.35 - 22.14035
Interest free borrowines March 31. 2019 - 207342 - 207342
Total - 54,097.99 - 54,097.99

Fair valug hierarchy as

at 31st March, 2018

Date of valuation Quoted prices in Significant Significant Total
active markets observable unobservabic
{Level 1) inputs inputs
(Level 2) (Level 3)

INR lacs INR lacs INR lacs INR lags
Asset measured at fair value
FVTPL financial investments March 31. 2018 75.72 - - 7572

75.72 - - 75.72

Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Fixed rate borrowines (INR) March 31. 2018 - 3297235 - 32.97235
Interest free borrowings March 31. 2018 - 1.867.41 - 1.867.41
Total - 54.839.76 - 54,839 76

There has been no transfer between level 1 and level 2 during the period.
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Capital Management & Gearing Ratio
For the purposc of the Company capital nunagement. capital includes issued cquity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company The primary objective of the
Company capital management is to maximize the sharcholder valuc

The Company manages its capital structurc and makes adjustments in light of changes in ecconomic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. From time to time, the Company reviews its
policy related Lo dividend pavment to sharchotders. The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio. which is net debt divided by total caputal plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest
bearing loans and borrowings. less cash and cash cquivalents

‘The Company capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of its long-term and short-term goals. Its Capital structure consists of net debt thorrowings as detailed
n notes below) and total equity

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows INR faces
March 31 2019 March 31 2018
Debt (1) 3409799 54.839.76
Less: Cash and Bank balances 2.79 42742
Net debt 54.093.20 3441234
Total Capital (1) 19.751.96 18.806.98
Cavital and net debt 73.847.16 73.219.32
Net debt (o Total Capital plus net debt ratio () 7325 7431
(1 Debt is defined as long-term borrowings tincluding current maturitics) and short-term borrowings (excluding derivative, financial guarantee contracts and contingent considerations)
(in Equity is defined as Equity share capital and other equity including reserves and surplus

In order to achieve this overall objective. the Company’s capital management, amongst other things. aims to cnsure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that
define capital structure requirements. Breaches in mecting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of
any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period

No changes were made in the objectives. policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018

Financial risk management obiectives and nolicies

The Company principal financial liabilities. other than derivatives. comprise borrowings. trade and other pavables and other financial liabilitics. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company opcrations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company principal financial asscts include trade and other reccivables. cash and cash cquivalents and other financial assets that
derive directly from its operations. As on March 31. 2019 and March 31. 2018 there aro no derivative transaction outstanding,

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company senior oversees the of these risks. The Company' senior management reviews the financial risks
and the appropriatc financial risk governance frameswork for the Company. The Company financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified.
measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes arc carried out by specialist tcams that have the appropriate skills,
experience and supervision. It is the Company policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate
risk and equity price risk. The equity price risk is not applicable for the Company. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and derivative financial instrurents

The scositivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018
The sensitivity analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign
currencics are all constant. The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the caroving values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations. provisions: and the non-financial assets,

Forcign currency risk management
Foretgn currency risk is the risk that the fair value or futurc cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to foreign exchange risk as on

March 31. 2019 and March 31. 2018

Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk 1s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial nstrument were flucmate because of changes in markel interest rates. The Company exposure to the risk of changes in market
Interest rates relates primarily to the Company long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. However as on March 31 2018 company does not have any outstanding floating rate borrowing.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings To manage this. the Company enters into fixed rate borrowings and currency interest
rate swaps. in which it agrees to exchange, at specified intervals. the difference between fixed and variable ratc interest amounts caleulated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount

Interest rate sensitivitv:
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rates for term loans at the end of the reporting period and the stipulaied change taking place at the beginning of the financial

vear and held constant throughout the reporting period in casc of term borrow ings that have floating rates
If the interest rates had been 30 basis points higher or lower and all the other variables were held constant. the effect on Interest expense for the respective financial years and consequent effect on Compans
profit in that financial vear would have been as below

INR lacs
As of March 31, 2019 As of March 31, 2018
50 bps increase 50 bps decrease 50 bps increase 50 bps decrease
Interest expense on loan 149.42 (149.42) NA NA
Effect on profit before tax t149.42) 149,42 NA NA

Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its other activities. The Company gencrally deals with parties which has good credit rating worthiness or based on Company intemnal assessment as listed

below:

INR laes
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trade receivables 12.280.52 8.01535
Unbilled revenue 1.323.63 841.81
Loans 480.10 010
Other financial assets 132 -
Total 14.085.57 8.857.26

a) Trade receivablcs as stated above are due from the Discoms and are under normal course of the business and as such the Company- believes exposure to credit risk to be minimal
b) Balance other financial assets include security deposits where the eredit risk is cny 1saged to be minimal
The Company has not acquired any credit impaired asset. There was no modification in any financial assets
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4.3 Liguidity risk management

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, bankmg facilities. by continuously monitoring forceast and actual cash fows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and

liabilitics. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders. wherever applicable

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company financial Liabilitics based on contractual undiscounted payments

INR Lacs

Up to 1to3 5+ Total

1 vear xears vears
March 31, 2019
Non-Derivatives
Borrowings 7.440.00 42,939.99 54,097.99
Future Interest on above borrow ng 16.938. 08 1521952 35,446.01
Trade Payables - - 283.50
Other Financial Liabilitics - - 3.19
Total Non-Derivative Liabilities 24.378.08 58.179.52 93.020.05
March 31, 2018
Non-Derivatives
Borrowings - - 54.839.76 54.839.76
Future Intercst on above borrowing 329724 2118894 2529291 61.779.09
Trade Pavables 196.10 - - 196.10
Other Financial Liabilities 42,58 - 150335 1.545.93
Total Non-Derivative Liabilitics 5.535.92 21.188.94 91.636.02 118.360.88

The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial liabilities including interest that will be paid on those liabilitics upto the maturity of the instruments, ignoring the
refinancing options available with the Company. The amounts included above for variable intercst rate instruments for non-derivative liabilitics is subject to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to

those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

The Company has access 1o financing facilitics as described in note -+ 4 below. The Company expeets to meet its obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of maturing financial assets

4.4 Financing facilities

INR Jacs
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
——rarch 71, 002 March 31, 2018
Secured bank loan facilitics with various maturity dates through to March 31, 2020
and which may be extended by mutual agrecment
30.000.00 -

Amount used
Amount unused
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32. Capital Commitments

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2019 2018
Estimated amount of contracts remaining 26.40 87.04
to be executed on capital account and not
provided for
Total 26.40 87.04

The Company does not have anv long term commitment or material non-cancellable contractual commitments, contracts which might have a material impact on the

financial statements.

33. Contingent liabilities

The Company does not have any contingent liabilities as at March 31. 2019 and as at March 31. 2018.

34. Payments to the auditors comprise (including taxs):-

35,

36.

3

~

Particular For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018 *
(a) For statutory audit 2.07 2.07
(b) For limited review 2.66 325
(¢) For tax audit 1.18 [.18
(d) Out of pocket expense 0.07 0.25
Total 5.98 6.75

* Above auditor's remuneration also includes predecessor auditor fees of INR 1.48 Lacs paid for limited review for the quarter ended June 30,2017

Details of Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility :

Particular Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Contribution to Tata Power Community 44.83 2545
Development Trust
Expenses incurred by the Company 0.32 7.10
Total 45.15 32.55
Amount required to be spent as per 40.79 4.43

section 135 of the Act

Amount spent during the year on:
(a) Construction Acquisition of asset - -
(b) On purposes other than (a) above 4

[y
o
[
~
w
[V

Segment reporting

The Company is engaged in a single segment i.e., the business of "generation of power” from where it is earning its revenue and incurring expense. The operating results
are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the Company resources are dedicated to this single segment and

all the discrete financial information is available for this segment.

Micro and small enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined based on the information available with the

Group and the required disclosures are given below:

INR lacs
As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid as on March 31 47.11 -
b) Interest due thereon as on March 31 @ - -
¢) The amount of Interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the - -
supplier beyond the appointed day @

d) The amount of Interest due and payable for the year ‘@ - -
e) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at March 31 @ - -
f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding vears, until - -
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid /@

Dues to Micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management
has been relied upon by the auditors.

‘@ Amounts unpaid to Micro and small enterprises vendors on account of retention money have not been considered for the purpose of interest calculation.

. This
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38 The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

39 Interim Dividend
During the year 2018-19, the Board of Directors of the Company has passed the resolution by way of circulation on June 28. 2018 for declaration of interim dividend of
INR 4.40 per equity share.

40 a) The Company have a combined capacity of 100 MW (2 plants). supply solar power to Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited {TANGEDCO)
against long term Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs). As per the said PPAs, the Company is entitled to receive consideration for all energy units supplied and billed.
However, whilst effecting payvments to all solar power producers {including the Company) TANGEDCO is not making pavment for energy units supplied and billed in
excess of 19% Capacity Utilisation Factor (CUF) in accordance with its internal circular.

National Solar Energy Federation of India (NSEFT) has filed the writ petition with Madras High Court challenging the said circular issued by TANGEDCO on behalf of
generators who have commissioned solar power plants and impacted by the said circular. The Tata Power Company Limited, ultimate holding company of the Comparny.,
is also a Member of NSEFL The said petition has been admitted. On the basis of an independent legal opinion and the latest Tamil Nadu Electricity Regulatory
Commission (TNERC) order issued on March 25, 2019 on backing down/curtailment instruction to solar power plants, the Company is confident that said circular issued
by TANGEDCO is unilateral action and not tenable legally. Hence, the Company considers that it is highly probable that the consideration for energy units supplied in
excess of 19% CUF would be realized.

Accordingly, the Company continues to recognize the revenue for such energy units during the current year amounting to Rs. 1.460.32 Lacs. Further. on the basis of this
assessment, the Company has also recognized revenue pertaining to previous year amounting to Rs.420.18 Lacs relating to two of such plants for which arbitrary
adjustments were made in the Joint Meter Reading by TANGEDCO. The Company believes that receivable amounting to Rs. 2,030.45 Lacs as at March 31, 2019 is fully
recoverable and no provision has been recognized in the financial statements.

b) Trade Receivables of Rs.12,280.52 Lacs from TANGEDCO (including Rs 11797.41 Lacs relating to current financial year) including outstanding amount of Rs.
2.030.45 Lacs withheld towards energy units supplied in excess of 19% CUF as mentioned in above note. The Company is of the view that these receivables have been
accumulated as TANGEDCO is facing temporary financial difficulties and it is fully recoverable. In accordance with the PPAs, the Company is entitled to receive
interest on delayed payment, however it is recognized, on prudence grounds, only when recovered based on prudence.

The Company is of the view that there is no loss account of credit loss as well as time value money as TANGEDCO is one of the State Electricity Distribution Company

and the outstanding amounts would be recovered along with the interest. Hence, no provision for Expected Credit Loss in accordance with IND AS 109 has been
recognized in the financial statements.

41 Significant Events after the Reporting Period
There were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting period other than the events disclosed in the relevant notes.

42 Previous vear's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification’ disclosure.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date.
For SRBC & COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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